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Raquel Tully BECEIVED--FPSC (HhE (124G |
From: Nancy Pruitt SO06 - Yecnk
Sent:  Tuesday, July 21,2009 11:20 am 09 JUL 24 PH 2: 20 200 - $1 noni
To: Raquel Tulty - 20 O &)
Subject: RE: COP&?&%?\}UH iy

The $500 is a fine from Applewcod Communications Corp.({TK132). $200 is for collection costs and should
go to the PSC Regulatory Trust Fund. The remaining $300 should go to the State General Revenue. Please
provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment so it can be documented in Docket No. 090286-TI. Thank

you.

From: Raquel Tully beoaf RACE T L g
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:11 AM

To: Nancy Pruitt . 948 JUL 97 2009
Subject:

We received a check from Applewood Communication, TK132 for $500.00. Please let ma know the breakdown,
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RDER NO. PSC-09-0453-CO-T1

DOCKET NOS. 090260-T1, 090261-TL, 090265-T1, 090268-T1, 090269-T1, 090272-TI, 090273-

TI, 090275-T1, 090278-T1, 090279-TL 090280-TI, 090281-T1, 090286-T1, 090287-TI, 090288-
TI, 090289-TI, 090290-T1, 090291-T1L, 090292-T1, 090293-T1, 090294-T1, 090295-T1, 090296~
TI, 090297-T1, 090298-T1, 090299-T1, 890300-T1, 090301-T1, 090302-TL, 090305-T1
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F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment  Fees;
Telecommunications Corapanies. o I ‘L

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 090286-T1
Registration No. TK132, issued to Applewood S e :
Communications Corporation, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment  Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 090287-T1
Registration No. TKI138, issued to Intll
Solutions, Inc., for apparent first-time violation
of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fecs;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 090288-T1
Registration No. TKI147, issued to
Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone
Miami and/or Phone Bolivia, for apparent first-
time wviolation of Section 364.336, F.S., and
Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC., Regulatory
Assessment  .Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC ] DOCKET NO. 090289-TI
Registration No. TK160, issued to Superbird
Telecom, Inc., for apparent first-time violation
of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC } DOCKET NO. 090290-T1
Registration No. TKI164, issued to Great
American Telephone, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and
Rule  25-4.0161, F.A.C, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.
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